From: I

Sent: Tuesday, 22 March 2011 4:29 PM
To:
Cc

Subject: Moore Park - Monitoring bores with long records

Attached are a map and three monitoring bores with long records in the area between the
Burnett and Kolan Rivers. Records show that water levels have been high for the longest
continuous period on record — that is since 1965:

Ross

!nnmpa' Project Manager (Groundwater)

Think B4U Print

1 ream of paper = 6% of a tree and 5.4kg CO2 in the atmosphere

3 sheets of A4 paper = 1 litre of water

T

QFCI
Date: \ 0\

Exhibit Nomber: 160




From:
Sent: Tuesday, 22 March 2011 4:29 PM

ubject: Moore Park - Monitoring bores with long records

Attached are a map and three monitoring bores with long records in the area between the
Burnett and Kolan Rivers. Records show that water levels have been high for the longest
continuous period on record — that is since 1965:

rincipal Proj

Think B4U Print

1 ream of paper = 6% of a tree and 5.4kg CO2 in the atmosphere

3 sheets of A4 paper = 1 litre of water
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Water Level Elevation (m)
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